
"Pietsch, Andy" 
<Andy.Pietsch@santos.com
> 

08/09/2008 08:23 AM

To <bkunjan@awexp.com.au>, <bjwood@awexp.com.au>, 
"Buick, Glen" <Glen.Buick@santos.com>, 
<drilling.reports@ga.gov.au>, "Clifford, Jenni" 

cc

bcc

Subject Henry 2 DGR 14 08/09/08 & Logs

 
 
Depth: 1393m MDRT
              1341.2m TVD RT
              (‐1320.4m SS)
 
Progress: 330m
 
Operation:  Drilling ahead 311mm (12 ¼”) hole in the Timboon Formation at  12 m/hr
 
Anticipated:  Drill ahead to +/‐ 1450m (top Paaratte Fm)  POH for a bit change to a PDC.
 

MD (m) Inclination Azimuth (T) TVD (m) Offset (m) Direction (T)
1315.4 37 116 1280.8 155 133
1344.6 39 113 1303.9 172 131

 
 

PEMBER 
MUDSTONE

1092.5m 
MDRT

-1066.1m SS 
MSL

12.1 Low 
to Prog.

31.4 High 
to Henry 1

PEBBLE 
POINT FM

1132.5m 
MDRT

-1101.1m SS 
MSL

22.1 Low 
to Prog.

21.8 High 
to Henry 1

MASSACRE 
SHALE

1207.0m 
MDRT

-1168.3m SS 
MSL

33.3 Low 
to Prog.

18.6 High 
to Henry 1

TIMBOON FM 1222.0m 
MDRT

-1181.4 SS 
MSL

36.4 Low 
to Prog.

17.2 High 
to Henry 1

 
 
Regards, 

Andy Pietsch
Chief Operations Geologist
Santos Ltd
Tele: 08 8116 7957 (Office)
Mobile: 0402 080 405
Fax: 08 8116 5056
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